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Milly Southworth

From: Peter Moore <Peter@crha.org.uk>

Sent: 04 June 2021 10:29

To: Info Mailbox

Subject: CRHA is recruiting voluntary board members
Attachments: Board advert May 2021.pdf

Hello

Cornwall Rural Housing Association (CRHA) provides good quadlity affordable housing in Cornwall
and on the Isles of Scilly.

CRHA is governed by a voluntary board of management comprised of people committed to
providing more opportunities for local people to access good quality homes at an affordable
price.

CRHA is recruiting new members to join the board and we would be grateful if you could bring
the aftached advertisement to the attention of your local council members and to any members
of the wider community who you think may be interested in helping us with our work.

Please contact us on info@crha.org.uk if you wish to have paper copies of the advertisement sent
by post for display on local noticeboards etc.

We have sent this email to those addresses shown on the Cornwall Council website as contacts
for town and parish councils. Please accept our apologies if you are no longer the relevant
contact or if you receive duplicates .

Best wishes

Peter Moore

Chief Executive

Comwall Rural Housing Association Limited
www.crha.org.uk
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VOLUNTARY BOARD MEMBERS

Cornwall Rural Housing Association is a charitable housing association which builds and
manages affordable housing in rural locations throughout Cornwall and the Isles of Scilly.

The Association is run by a voluntary Board of Management which meets approximately
every two months on a weekday morning to decide on policy and monitor progress.

We are seeking to recruit additional members to ensure that the Board continues to have
a membership with a broad range of skills and experience.

Members of the Board of Management are expected to have:

o A commitment fo CRHA's objectives, values and ethos

o A sound understanding of the main strategic role of board members and of good
governance practice

o Skills and experience in confributing positive scrutiny, customer perspective and
collaborative working

o A commitment fo attending board meetings, participating in training and
development activities and engaging with board processes

We are particularly interested in recruiting individuals from a financial background.

However, we would also welcome applications from individuals with skills and experience
in the fields of
o Building design, surveying, procurement
Commercial experience, particularly in the housing development sector
Social housing
Planning
Information Technology

We also welcome applications from CRHA tenants and anyone with relevant general
experience.

If you feel that you possess relevant skills, knowledge or experience to help us in our work,
please submit a letter and/or CV to Cormnwall Rural Housing Association Ltd, 19 Callywith
Gate, Launceston Road, Bodmin PL31 2RQ or by email to info@crha.org.uk by 28 June
2021.

The Association is committed fo equality and diversity and welcomes applications from
all sections of the community.

Further information about CRHA is available either on our website at www.crha.org.uk or
onrequest from the above address.




